From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:03 PM
To: Miles Daniels - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Fwd: Water year types

Here is the original.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Vamsi Sridharan - NOAA Affiliate <vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov>
Date: Mon, Mar 18,2019 at 11:00 AM

Subject: Water year types

To: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Hi Eric,

I got this from any on of the spreadsheets in the Rocon Ito ba models documentation and spreadsheets summary
excel files. This is the 40-3-30 configuration per your email.

Regards,
Vamsi

Vamsi Krishna Sridharan, Ph.D.
Assistant Project Scientist (Hydrodynamics)
Division of Physical and Biological Sciences
University of California, Santa Cruz

110 McAllister Way, Santa Cruz, CA 95060
vamsi.sridharan@noaa.gov | +1-831-420-3905
http://www.vamsikrishnasridharan.wordpress.com

Eric Danner, Ph.D.

Supervisory Research Ecologist

Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center
110 McAllister Way

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

831-420-3917

http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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